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From: Melvin Holmberg é

To: David HI"S
Date: 5/12/04 9:37AM
Subject: Re: Point Beach Unit 1 Conf Call

{ will attempt to find out and let you know. However, Harold Chernoff may know.

>>> David Hills 05/12/04 09:27AM >>>

Mel,

' 8-& .
Thanks for the info. What level of management will the licensee have on the call? E ‘ 5/
>>> Melvin Holmberg 05/12/04 09:14AM >>> . Ex.
David, Harold Chernoff is setting up a conference call at 2:00 pm CST with the licensee so that we can 5/
participate with NRR staff on the discussion of the %on the U1 head inspection/repairs.
He will request 8 lines. Note that last time he was ohly allowed 4 lineS due to the timeframe of the call.

xS

CC: Harold Chernoff

Informabon in this record was deleted
in accordance wih the Freadom of Iniormabion
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Subject: Re: Point Beach Unit 1 Conf Call

Creation Date: 5/12/04 9:37AM

From: Melvin Holmberg

Created By: MSH@nrc.gov

Recipients

nrc.gov

ch_po.CH_DO
DEH (David Hills)
nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO
HKC CC (Harold Chernoff)

Post Office Route
ch_po.CH_DO nrc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO nre.gov
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Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
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Return Notification: None
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